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Sent electronically to: clement.j.hilton@chemours.com 
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SUBJECT:  Department of Environmental Protection v. The Chemours Company FC, 

LLC 
OGC File No. 23-1066 

 Facility ID No. FL0000051 
Bradford County  

 
Dear Mr. Hilton: 
 
Enclosed is a copy of the executed Consent Order to resolve Case Number 23-1066. The 
effective date of this Order is February 19, 2024, and all timeframes will be referenced from this 
date. 
 
As a reminder, a Consent Order is a binding legal document and was voluntarily entered into by 
both parties. 
 
Should you have any questions concerning the Consent Order, please contact the case manager, 
Herndon Sims at (904) 256-1612, or via email at Herndon.Sims@floridadep.gov. Your continued 
cooperation in the matter is appreciated.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Thomas G. Kallemeyn 
Assistant Director 
 
Enclosure: Executed Consent Order No. 23-1066 
 
ec:  FDEP-OGC:  Lea Crandall 

FDEP-NED: Abhi Maturi, Joni Petry, Herndon Sims, Thomas Kallemeyn, DEP_NED, 
Rodney Christensen, Shannon Taylor 

   Connie Henderson, Connie.Henderson@chemours.com 
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